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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address for Golly Enterprises, LLC

Thanks, Lb%m) 26'355

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from onr staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: btip:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx2emati=corpbelp@dos. state fl.us
From: Greg Cook [mailto;gree8080(@gmarl.com]

Sent: Thursday, Augnst 26, 2010 11:37 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address for Golly Enterprises, LLC

After received can you please send a return email so | know this bas
been recesved, Thank you - Greg Cook (850) 450-3493

Please change the following address for:

Golly Enterprises, LILC
FEIN # 421756758

New Principal Address:

613 Bay Cliffs Rd.
Gulf Breege, FL 32561

New Matling Address:

613 Bay Cliffs Rd,
Gulf Breege, FLL 325671

New Registered Agent(s) Address for Greg & Holly Cook

613 Bay Cliffs Rd.
Gulf Breege, F1. 32567



